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Via Fax: 694-5018

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

GANNETT NEWSPAPERS--Tom Anderson,
Publ isher

h j.s Editors, and

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER

Saturday morning | 9i35 a.m.

Your Libelous and Malicious story appearing in today's
newspaper--Saturday, April 4, 1992.

This is to record the fact that ten rninutes d9o, at giz| a.m., I
recieved an offensive and insulting telephone call from a reader
of your newspaper who told me that she was rrsick and tiredrt of
reading the kind of stories about Doris Sassower and her daughter
that have been appearing in your paper.

She refused to identify herself, but told me she would rrwrite an
editoriar' to the Gannett newspapers. Before r could even say
anything in defense of myself or my mother, she hung up on me.

Imrnediately thereafter, I attenpted to call the Metro Desk (694-
501-4)--but no one picked up the telephone.

since r have to reave right now for work, r wilr be further intouch with you about todayrs latest example of your grossty
defamatory and irresponsible journalisn.

. 7,' 11^ <LR.S.,.I s@X/-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
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+ :d to call the Metro Desk (694-
* lephone.
l<*
;t :^- --^-r- ? --l a a L^ -----!L* :or work, I will be further in
)e test example of your grossly** lism.**

6) t-/

a
(') (1'

T
rtl

:{l 'r-!

lF'at-
L{J
3
{-A
t1

O
7
a
f

,- Zcrt-' <Lk"SU.ps,oQX,[
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER


